Fablic Berpice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 16,2011

TO: Docket Number 000691-GU i
A/

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk L//IL

RE: Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 08330-00 was assigned to
Memorandum from GCL/Walker, dated 07/11/00 with an unidentified attached notice to be
published in the next Florida Administrative Weekly (FAW). The FAW publication date was
not recorded on the document description.

The records of the Office of Commission Clerk reflect that staff’s request to Notice this event
was not scanned and, therefore, not available as an electronic attachment to this document
number. Persons interested in this notice should refer to the FAW, published by the State of
Florida, Department of State immediately after 07/11/00, or contact the Office of Commission
Clerk for further assistance.





